I —

From: _<_@wilson-bailey.co.uk>

Sent: 06 January 2020 13:12

To: I

cc: |

Subject: RE: *EXTERNAL: Eastergate Winter Water Level Monitoring 2018-2019

Filed: -1

Filed Location: \\uk.wspgroup.com\central data\Projects\700607xx\70060779 - WSCC - A29
Phase 1 Planning Application\03 WIP\EI EIA and Flood Risk\07 Other Docs\01
Groundwater\200106 131208 - || | | - Re  =xTERNAL Eastergate
Winter Water Level Monit.msg

Filed Location Folder: \\uk.wspgroup.com\central data\Projects\700607xx\70060779 - WSCC - A29
Phase 1 Planning Application\03 WIP\EI EIA and Flood Risk\07 Other Docs\01
Groundwater

Confirmed — location 4 was updated and corrected on the plan excerpt that you sent over
Regards

]

Wilson Bailey Partnership - Geotechnical & Environmental
DD:

Mob:

From: SN <P @ \sp.com>

Sent: 06 January 2020 12:57

To: GG B ©\ilson-bailey.co.uk>

Ce: N - ©vsp.com->; | < @ vsp.com>; I
<IN G vestsussex.gov. uk>; G B ¢ barratthomes.co.uk>
Subject: RE: *EXTERNAL: Eastergate Winter Water Level Monitoring 2018-2019

Hi I

Thank you very much for the groundwater monitoring data. Please could you confirm if the borehole locations BH1
to BH5 are the same as MW1 to MWS5 in the plan below?



Kind regards,

Engineer - Water
WS | )
7+

Mountbatten House, Basing View
Basingstoke, Hampshire
RG21 4HJ

wsp.com

Confidential

This message, including any document or file attached, is intended only for the addressee and may contain privileged and/or confidential information. Any
other person is strictly prohibited from reading, using, disclosing or copying this message. If you have received this message in error, please notify the
sender and delete the message. Thank you.

WSP UK Limited, a limited company registered in England & Wales with registered number 01383511. Registered office: WSP House, 70 Chancery Lane,
London, WC2A 1AF.



From: I
Sent: 03 January 2020 11:49

To: N <N @ \vsp-com>

Subject: Fwd: *EXTERNAL: Eastergate Winter Water Level Monitoring 2018-2019

Begin forwarded message:

From: G <cB ©)\cstsussex.gov. uk>
Date: 3 January 2020 at 11:21:30 GMT
To: " < h@wsp.com>

Cce: 'l < t@wsp.com>, [EGEGEGEEE<EEE ©jackson-civils.co.uk>
Subject: FW: *EXTERNAL: Eastergate Winter Water Level Monitoring 2018-2019

fyi
|

Engineering Project Manager - Major Projects
Highways, Transport and Planning

Highways and Transport

West Sussex County Council

YoCALL BIM EIEMAL

Location: 1st Floor Northleigh, County Hall, Chichester, West Sussex P019 1RH
C*

Report a problem with a road or pavement or raise a highways related enquiry

Follow us at ' WSHighways

From: _ [mailto:_@barratthomes.co.uk]

Sent: 18 December 2019 15:02
To:
Subject: FW: *EXTERNAL: Eastergate Winter Water Level Monitoring 2018-2019

Hi

Please see below — scroll down for the results. Will get formal version over as soon as Dominic is not
on site

Kind regards

From: I < C) i lson-bailey.co.uk>
Sent: 18 December 2019 10:40
To I B C)haratthomes.co.uk>

Cc: I -G \vilson-bailey.co.uk>
Subject: *EXTERNAL: Eastergate Winter Water Level Monitoring 2018-2019

EXTERNAL EMAIL WARNING



Please do not click on LINKS or ATTACHMENTS where you are unsure of its origin. In such cases
delete the email.

I
Apologies for the delay.

Update as follows — | will incorporate into formal letter and re-issue.

These are taken from site notes



Nov 2018

BH 1-1.72m bgl
BH 2 —1.92m bgl
BH3-2.12m bgl
BH 4 -2.64 m bgl
BH5-3.05m bgl

Dec 2018

BH 1 -1.52m bgl
BH 2 — 1.64m bgl
BH 3-1.92m bgl
BH 4 -2.44m bgl
BH5-2.95m bgl



Jan 2019

BH 1-1.36m bgl
BH2-1.42m bgl
BH3-1.87m bgl
BH 4 -2.46 m bgl
BH5-3.65m bgl

Feb 2019

BH 1 - 2.09m by
BH 2 - 2.11m by
BH 3-2.22 m byl
BH 4 —3.32 m byl
BH 5 - 3.55 m byl

March 2019

BH 1-1.72m bgl
BH 2 -1.92m bgl
BH3-2.12m bgl
BH 4-2.64 m bgl
BH5-3.05m bgl

BSc MSc DIC FGS CGeol ARSM

Director

Wilson Bailey Partnership - Geotechnical & Environmental
IS . | <01 bl ey co vk

Web: www.wilson-bailey.co.uk

DD:

Mob:

The sender of this e-mail is a member of the Barratt Developments PLC group of companies,
the ultimate parent of which is Barratt Developments PLC (company number 00604574).
Barratt Developments PLC is registered in England and Wales with its registered office at
Barratt House, Cartwright Way, Forest Business Park, Bardon Hill, Coalville, Leicestershire
LEG67 1UF, together with its principal subsidiaries BDW Trading Limited (03018173), and
Wilson Bowden Developments Limited (00948402). Barratt Homes, Barratt London and
David Wilson Homes are trading names of BDW Trading Limited. This e-mail message is
meant only for use by the intended addressee and may contain privileged and/or confidential
information. If you have received this message in error please notify us and remove it from
your system. Please view our ‘Email Addendum v2.0’ at
www.barrattcommercialsupport.co.uk/barratt-developments-plc-email-a for further details.
This email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the persons addressed. If it
has come to you in error please reply to advise us but you should not read it, copy it, show it to
anyone else nor make any other use of its content. West Sussex County Council takes steps to
ensure emails and attachments are virus-free but you should carry out your own checks before
opening any attachment.

NOTICE: This communication and any attachments ("this message") may contain information which is privileged, confidential, proprietary or otherwise
subject to restricted disclosure under applicable law. This message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized use, disclosure, viewing,
copying, alteration, dissemination or distribution of, or reliance on, this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or you are
not an authorized or intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this message, delete this message and all copies from your e-
mail system and destroy any printed copies.



—%WH_SON BAILEY

Northdown Farmhouse
Donhead St Mary

GEOTECHNICAL & ENVIRONMENTAL Wiltshire Slte Plan
SP7 9DD
Site Mrs Smiths Land East of A29, Eastergate, Chichester, West Sussex
Client BDW Southampton

No Access to this area
due to ongoing use

Site Plan




Borehole No.
—
A WILSON BAILEY Borehole Log BH1
GEOTECHNICAL & ENVIRONMENTAL
Sheet 1 of 1
Project No. Hole Type
Project Name: Roy Smith's Land J20J201 Co-ords: WLgp
Scale
Location: Eastergate Level: 1:50
Logged B
Client: BDW Southampton Dates: 09/01/2020 gged By
Well Water Sample and In Situ Testing Depth Level Legend Stratum Description
Strikes Depth (m) | Type Results (m) (m)
TOPSOIL i
R —
030 | — — -1 Firm pale brown silty CLAY 1
0.50 D I 0.5
1.00 D L e 10—
H 1.30 — — — Firm brown silty CLAY with occasional becoming 1
1.50 D — abundant fine to medium flint gravel 1.5 7]
1.70 Pale brown silty locally slightly sandy very clayey fine i
to medium flint GRAVEL b
2.00 D 22—
2.50 D 2.5
3.00 D 33,_:
350 D 35
G 4.00 End of Borehole at 4.00m 443__
45
59—
55 -]
66—
6.5
70—
7.5
89—
8.5
9|
9.5 -
10 -

Remarks

Groundwater not encountered. Standpipe installed with a response zone from 1.00m to 4.00m.




‘NWILSON BAILEY

GEOTECHNICAL & ENVIRONMENTAL

Borehole Log BH10

Borehole No.

Sheet 1 of 1
. . Project No. Hole Type
Project Name: Roy Smith's Land Co-ords:
) ysm J20201 WLS
Scale
Location: Eastergate Level:
1:50
Logged B
Client: BDW Southampton Dates: 10/01/2020 gged By
Sample and In Situ Testin
Well g:f' ?I:er P 9 Dfn?;h L(er::)el Legend Stratum Description
Depth (m) | Type Results
: o MADE GROUND (reworked topsoil with gravel) B
025 | Firm brown silty CLAY 7]
0.50 D pe—— 0.5
1.00 D C — 10—
1.50 D e = 15
1.80 iR Brown silty sandy clayey fine to medium flint GRAVEL i
2.00 b 2.00 Pale yellowish brown silty locally clayey chalk derived 22)__
fine to medium flint GRAVEL ]
2.50 D 2.5
3.00 D 33,_:
350 D 35
G 4.00 End of Borehole at 4.00m 443__
45 -
59—
55 -]
66—
6.5
70—
7.5
89—
8.5
99—
9.5 -
10 -

Remarks

Groundwater not encountered. Standpipe installed with a response zone from 1.00m to 4.00m.




Borehole No.
—
A WILSON BAILEY Borehole Log BH11
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
=4 TOPSOIL i
0.20 L — — | Firm brown silty CLAY ]
0.50 D = = 05
1.00 D 1.00 — " Firm brown silty CLAY With abundant fine to medium | '© |
— — — flint gravel 1
1.50 b 1.50 Boas Pale yellowish brown and off white chalk derived fine 5 ]
to medium flint GRAVEL ]
2.00 D 22—
2.50 D 25 -
3.00 End of Borehole at 3.00m 33]__
3.5 -
49—
45 -
59—
55
66—
6.5
70—
7.5
89—
8.5
99—
9.5
10 -
Remarks

Groundwater not encountered. Standpipe installed with a response zone from 1.00m to 4.00m.




Borehole No.
—
A WILSON BAILEY Borehole Log BH2
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
S /% TOPSOIL ]
NN E
030 | — — - Firm brown silty CLAY 1
0.50 D v o ) 0.5
1.00 D - — =] 10—
1.20 B Brown CLAY with abundant fine to medium flint gravel i
1.50 D — — —] 15
1.70 Off white chalk derived silty sandy locally clayey fine i
to medium flint GRAVEL b
2.00 D 22—
2.50 D 2.5
h 4 3.00 D 33,_:
350 D 35
4.00 End of Borehole at 4.00m 44)__
45
59—
55 -]
66—
6.5
70—
7.5
89—
8.5
9|
9.5 -
10 -
Remarks

Groundwater encountered at 3.00m.




‘NWILSON BAILEY

GEOTECHNICAL & ENVIRONMENTAL

Borehole Log BH3

Borehole No.

Sheet 1 of 1
. . Project No. Hole Type
Project Name: Roy Smith's Land Co-ords:
! y J20201 WLS
Scale
Location: Eastergate Level:
1:50
Logged B
Client: BDW Southampton Dates: 09/01/2020 gged By
Sample and In Situ Testin
Well %Ntr ?;er P 9 D(en?;(h L(er::)el Legend Stratum Description
Depth (m) | Type Results
T TOPSOIL i
020 — — — | Firm brown silty CLAY with scattered fine to medium ]
i 3 | | .
0.50 D fols flint grave| 05 ]
1.00 D = 2 19
1.20 "] Firm brown silty locally sandy clay with fine to medium i
A 11 flint GRAVEL b
1.50 D . 1.5
1.70 Pale yellowish brown and off white chalk derived silty i
sandy locally clayey fine to medium flint GRAVEL b
2.00 D 22—
2.50 D 2.5
3.00 D 33,_:
3.45 End of Borehole at 3.45m 3.5 .
49—
45
59—
55 -]
66—
6.5
70—
7.5
89—
8.5
9|
9.5 -
10 -
Remarks

Groundwater not encountered.




Borehole No.
—
A WILSON BAILEY Borehole Log BH4
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
sl MADE GROUND (reworked topsoil with occasional ]
st fine brick fragments) ]
035 e brown sify LAY .
0.50 D [ 2 Irm brown siity 05 i
1.00 D g 10—
1.50 D ke 15
1;8 Brown silty sandy very clayey fine to medium flint i
’ GRAVEL b
2.00 D Pale yellowish brown and off white chalk derived silty 22)__
sandy locally clayey fine to medium flint GRAVEL E
2.50 D 2.5
3.00 End of Borehole at 3.00m 33]__
3.5 -
49—
45
59—
55 -]
66—
6.5
70—
7.5
89—
8.5
9|
9.5 -
10 -
Remarks

Groundwater not encountered.




Borehole No.
—
A WILSON BAILEY Borehole Log BH5
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
= TOPSOIL i
020 — — — | Firm pale brown and brown silty CLAY ]
0.50 D b = = 05
1.00 D = 2 19
1.20 Brown silty sandy clayey fine to medium flint GRAVEL i
1.45 D 15
2.00 b 2.00 Pale yellowish brown and off white silty sandy locally 22)__
clayey fine to medium flint GRAVEL ]
2.50 D 2.5
3.00 D 33,_:
3.45 End of Borehole at 3.45m 3.5 .
49—
45 -
59—
55 -]
66—
6.5
70—
7.5
89—
8.5
9|
9.5 -
10 -
Remarks

Groundwater not encountered. Poor recovery 1.00m to 2.00m.




Groundwater not encountered

Borehole No.
—
A WILSON BAILEY Borehole Log BH6
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
; & TOPSOIL ]
0.25 —— —| Firm brown silty CLAY ]
0.50 D C 05
1.00 D g 10—
1.50 D 1.40 B Brown silty very clayey fine to medium flint GRAVEL 15
1.80 Pale yellowish brown and off white chalk derived silty i
2.00 D sandy locally clayey fine to medium flint GRAVEL 2D
2.50 D 2.5
3.00 D 33,_:
3.45 End of Borehole at 3.45m 3.5 .
40—
45
59—
55 -]
66—
6.5
70—
7.5
89—
8.5
9|
9.5 -
10 -
Remarks




Borehole No.
—
A WILSON BAILEY Borehole Log BH7
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
1.00 D = = 10
1.50 b 1.50 Brown silty locally slightly sandy very clayey fine to 5 ]
medium flint GRAVEL ]
2.00 b 2.00 Pale yellowish brown and off white silty sandy locally 22)__
clayey fine to medium flint GRAVEL ]
2.50 D 2.5
3.00 D 331—:
3.45 End of Borehole at 3.45m 3.5 .
49—
45
59—
55 -]
66—
6.5
70—
7.5
89—
8.5
9|
9.5 -
10 -
Remarks

Groundwater not encountered.




Borehole No.

"
A WILSON BAILEY Borehole Log BH8
GEOTECHNICAL & ENVIRONMENTAL
Sheet 1 of 1
. . Project No. Hole Type
P t N : Roy Smith's Land Co-ords:
roject Name oy Smith's Lan 120201 o-ords WLS
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
7] ToPsoOIL ]
0.20 L — —| Firm brown silty CLAY ]
0.50 (= & o 05
1.00 D [~ = —] 19—
— 1.50 D = 15
N 1'38 = — — 1 Firm brown silty CLAY with abundant fine to medium ]
] 2.00 D ’ flint gravel 22—
- Pale yellowish brown and off white chalk derived silty ]
— sandy locally clayey fine to medium flint GRAVEL B
n 2.50 D 25
3.00 End of Borehole at 3.00m 33]__
3.5 -
49—
45
59—
55 -]
66—
6.5
70—
7.5
89—
8.5
99—
9.5 -
10 -

Remarks

Groundwater not encountered. Standpipe installed with a response zone from 1.00m to 3.00m.




‘NWILSON BAILEY

GEOTECHNICAL & ENVIRONMENTAL

Borehole No.

Borehole Log BH9

Sheet 1 of 1
. . Project No. Hole Type
Project Name: Roy Smith's Land Co-ords:
) y 420201 WLS
Scale
Location: Eastergate Level:
1:50
Logged B
Client: BDW Southampton Dates: 10/01/2020 gged By
Sample and In Situ Testin
Well %Ntr ?;er P 9 D(en?;(h L(er::)el Stratum Description
Depth (m) | Type Results
MADE GROUND (reworked topsoil with gravel and B
brick) ]
0.50 D 0.45 | Firm brown silty CLAY 0.5
1.00 D L 19—
1.50 D == —| 15
1.60 | __| Firm brown silty CLAY with abundant fine to medium 1
1.80 = _flint gravel T
2.00 D Pale yellowish brown and off white chalk derived silty 22)_'
' sandy locally clayey fine to medium flint GRAVEL E
2.50 D 25 -
3.00 D 33,_:
3.45 End of Borehole at 3.45m 3.5 .
40—
45 -
59—
55
66—
6.5
70—
7.5
89—
8.5
99—
9.5
10 -
Remarks

Groundwater not encountered




‘NWILSON BAILEY

GEOTECHNICAL & ENVIRONMENTAL

Borehole No.

Borehole Log BHR

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
Z T ToPSOIL ]
020 — — — | Firm brown and dark orange-brown slightly silty CLAY ]
0.50 D b = = 05
1.00 D = 2 19
1.20 L e - 1
Dark brown very clayey silty slightly sandy fine to i
medium flint GRAVEL b
1.50 D 1.5
1.80 Off white and pale yellowish brown chalk derived silty i
2.00 D sandy fine to medium flint GRAVEL with occasional 22D —
flint cobbles 1
2.50 D 25 -
h_4 3.00 D 331—:
350 D 35
4.00 D 44,_:
4.50 D 45 -
5.00 End of Borehole at 5.00m 55)__
55
66—
6.5
70—
7.5
89—
8.5
99—
9.5
10 -
Remarks

Groundwater seepage at 3.00m. Standpipe installed with a response zone from 1.00m to 4.50m.




Trialpit No

Stability:

AWiLseN BalLEy Trial Pit Log TP1
Sheet 1 of 1
i Project No. Co-ords: - Date
Emle",t Roy Smith's Land )
ame: J20201 Level: 10/01/2020
Location: Eastergate (Dr;r;ensmns Sﬁ:?
Depth '
Client: BDW Southampton 2 gO Logged
= Samples and In Situ Testing
% % Depth | Level Stratum Description
=& Depth Type Results (m) (m)
MADE GROUND (reworked topsoil with flint gravel, ]
glass and concrete) ]
0.40 I—— —1  Firm brown silty CLAY ]
0.50 D —— i
1.00 D == 1
1.20 | — — | Firm brown silty CLAY with scattered fine to medium flint n
- — — gravel ]
1.40 [-7%%.] Off white and pale yellowish brown chalk derived silty n
1.50 D sandy locally clayey fine to medium flint GRAVEL ]
2.00 D 2.00 T T Endofpitat200m T 2]
3
4
5 —
Remarks: Groundwater not encountered. Trial pit used for soakage testing - result presented seperatley.




Trialpit No

AWiLseN BalLEy Trial Pit Log TP2
Sheet 1 of 1
i Project No. Co-ords: - Date
Project oy Smith's Land )
Name: J20201 Level: 10/01/2020
Location: Eastergate (Dr;r;ensmns Sﬁ:?
Depth '
Client: BDW Southampton 2 SO Logged
= Samples and In Situ Testing
% % Depth | Level Legend Stratum Description
=& Depth Type Results (m) (m)
TOPSOIL .
0.20 [ —| Firm brown silty CLAY with scattered fine to medium flint n
——"— gravel ]
0.50 D [ELa—= .
1.00 D === 1
1,50 D Egtys .
1.60 Off white and pale yellowish brown chalk derived silty ]
sandy locally clayey fine to medium flint GRAVEL 7]
2.00 D 2
220 T Endofptatazom T ]
3]
4
5 —

Remarks:

Stability:

Groundwater not encountered. Trial pit used for soakage testing - result presented seperatley.

28




Trialpit No
AWiLseN BalLEy Trial Pit Log TPR
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
MADE GROUND (reworked topsoil with occasional ]
gravel and tile) ]
0.30 [~ — —| Firmbrown silty CLAY with scattered and locally i
| — — | abundant fine to medium flint gravel ]
0.50 D —— — -
0.90 Pale yellowish brown and off white silty, sandy chalk ]
1.00 D derived GRAVEL 1]
1,50 D .
2.00 D 2.00 T T T Endofpitat200m T T T 2]
3
4
5 —

Remarks:

Stability:

Groundwater not encountered. Trial pit used for soakage testing - result presented seperatley.

28




=\ WILSON BAILEY

Northdown Farmhouse|
Donhead St Mary|

Soakage Test Results

GEOTECHNICAL & ENVIRONMENTAL Wiltshire]
SP7 9DD
Site Mr Smiths Land, Fontwell Avenue, Eastergate
Client BDW Southampton
Trial Pit No. TP1 Pit Length (m) 1.8
Pit Width (m) 0.5
Pit Depth (m) 1.8
-1.2
-1.4
E .
[J]
= *
=
S
< -16 +
o *
o)
[a]
-1.8 + &
<
4
-20 —————r——— f — f f — .
0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90
Legend
® TestNol
Time (min) Test No 2
® TestNo3

Design Soakage Rate 48E-05 m/s

4.15 m/day

(based on linear portion of graph as shown)

Notes

Soakage test carried out in accordance with requirements of BRE365 with three completed fills

Trial Pit Log presented separately

Groundwater not encountered




Northdown Farmhouse
N WILSON BAILEY Ponhead StV o akage Test Results
GEOTECHNICAL & ENVIRONMENTAL Wiltshire]
SP7 9DD)
Site Mr Smiths Land, Fontwell Avenue, Eastergate
Client BDW Southampton
Trial Pit No. TP2 Pit Length (m) 1.8
Pit Width (m) 0.5
Pit Depth (m) 1.8
-1.4
-1.6 T
E
[J]
= L 2
=
S
< -18 +
o
]
[a)
L2
_20 4
4
*
4
-2.2 ‘ : : ‘ 1 . . . . 1 ¢ 1
0 10 20 30 40
Legend
® TestNol
Time (min) Test No 2
® TestNo3
Design Soakage Rate 1.3E-04 m/s (based on linear portion of graph as shown)

11.66 m/day

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
GEOTECHNICAL & ENVIRONMEMNTAL Wiltshire|
SP7 9DD|
Site Mr Smiths Land, Fontwell Avenue, Eastergate
Client BDW Southampton
Trial Pit No. R Pit Length (m) 1.8
Pit Width (m) 0.5
Pit Depth (m) 1.8
0.8
_10 4
E 12+
[J]
<
=
S
c 149
o
a
* *
-1.6 T
<
¥
4
-1.8 T *
-2.0 :
0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90
Legend
® TestNol
Time (min) Test No 2
® TestNo3
Design Soakage Rate 40E-05 m/s (based on linear portion of graph as shown)
3.48 m/day
Notes

Soakage test carried out in accordance with requirements of BRE365 with three completed fills
Trial Pit Log presented separately

Groundwater not encountered




Appendix E.2

ADDITIONAL GROUND
INVESTIGATION

\\\I)

Public



NICHOLLS

TRIAL PIT LOG - TP201

Site:
A29 Realignment Scheme
Client: Method of Excavation: Dimensions: Project No.:
Jackson Civil Engineering Mechanical Excavator 2.80m x 0.90m 620107
Logged by: 1w Ground Level: 15.504m AOD Date: 02/01/2020 Location: - 494651E, 105963N |Scale: 1:25
Samples and In situ Tests
P Water Level Depth Strata Description Legend Backfill
Ref: | Depth (m) Result (mAQOD) (m)
MADE GROUND - Topsoil
1520 0.30 MADE GROUND - Brown slightly sandy gravelly CLAY with occasional
fragments of chicken wire, brick, ceramic, plastic and metal. Gravel is sub-
angular to sub-rounded fine to coarse flint and mudstone
PID headspace test at 0.50m = Oppm
PID headspace test at 1.50m = Oppm
1350 2.00 Brown gravelly CLAY. Gravel is angular to sub-angular fine to coarse flint
1320 2:30 Light brown very clayey GRAVEL. Gravel is angular to sub-rounded fine to
coarse flint and chalk
. 4
AV 12.20 3.30

Remarks and Water Observations

1. Trial pit excavated with tracked machine. and utilised for soakaway testing.

2. Groundwater seepage encountered at 3.30m and rose to 2.90m upon completion of test pit.
3. Trial pit backfilled with 20mm gravel from 3.30m-2.50m.

4. Groundwater continued to rise to 2.66m after 60mins - water level monitored at 20 minute intervals - 2.57m, 2.60m, 2.58m, 2.58m.
5. Soakaway infiltration test undertaken within test zone of 0.50m-2.00m.
7. Test zone specification in accordance with Capita instructions

Sheet 1 of 1

WAGS
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TRIAL PIT LOG - TP202

Site:
A29 Realignment Scheme
Client: Method of Excavation: Dimensions: Project No.:
Jackson Civil Engineering Mechanical Excavator 2.50m x 0.60m 620107
Logged by: 1w Ground Level: 15.352m AOD Date: 02/01/2020 Location: - 494618E, 105915N |Scale: 1:25
Samples and In situ Tests
P Water Level Depth Strata Description Legend Backfill
Ref: | Depth (m) Result (mAQOD) (m)
MADE GROUND - Topsoil with frequent roots
15.05 0.30 MADE GROUND - Brown slightly sandy gravelly CLAY with occasional roots
and fragments of brick and clay pipe. Gravel is sub-angular to sub-rounded
fine to coarse flint and mudstone
PID headspace test at 0.50m = Oppm
14.35 1.00 Light brown very clayey GRAVEL. Gravel is angular to sub-rounded fine to
coarse flint and chalk
13.45 1.90 Brown gravelly CLAY. Gravel is angular to sub-angular fine to coarse flint
and chalk
. 4
NS
12.35 3.00

Remarks and Water Observations

1. Trial pit excavated with tracked machine and utilised for soakaway testing.

2. Water seepage encountered at 2.98m, water rose to 2.71m after 40 minute duration,.
3. water level monitored at 10 minute intervals - 2.82m, 2.80m, 2.79m, 2.71m.

4. Soakaway infiltration test undertaken within test zone of 2.30m-2.71m.

5. Test zone specification in accordance with on-site Capita instructions.

Sheet 1 of 1

WAGS
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TRIAL PIT LOG - TP203

Site:
A29 Realignment Scheme
Client: Method of Excavation: Dimensions: Project No.:
Jackson Civil Engineering Mechanical Excavator 3.00m x 0.60m 620107
Logged by: 1w Ground Level: 15.59m AOD Date: 02/01/2020 Location: - 494661E, 105927N |Scale: 1:25
Samples and In situ Tests
P Water Level Depth Strata Description Legend Backfill
Ref: Depth (m) Result (mAOD) (m)
MADE GROUND - Topsoil
1529 0.30 MADE GROUND - Brown slightly sandy gravelly CLAY with occasional
fragments of brick and clay pipe. Gravel is sub-angular to sub-rounded fine
to coarse flint and mudstone
PID headspace test at 0.50m = Oppm
14.59 1.00 Brown very gravelly CLAY. Gravel is angular to sub-angular fine to coarse
flint
13.79 1.80 Light brown very clayey GRAVEL. Gravel is angular to sub-rounded fine to
coarse flint and chalk
12.49 3.10

Remarks and Water Observations

1. Trial pit excavated with tracked machine and utilised for soakaway testing.
2. No groundwater seepages encountered during excavation.
3. Soakaway infiltration test undertaken within test zone of 2.10m-3.10m.
4. Test zone specification in accordance with on-site Capita instructions.

WAGS

Sheet 1 of 1




INSITU SOAKAWAY TEST RESULTS Page 1 of 2

Trialpit No.: TP201
Soil Profile:
Depth (m) Description
From: To:
0.00 0.30 MADE GROUND - Topsoil
0.30 2.00 MADE GROUND - Brown slightly sandy gravelly CLAY
2.00 2.30 Brown gravelly CLAY
2.30 3.35 Light brown very clayey GRAVEL
Sketch plan of test zone
Not to scale w

All dimensions in metres. /

D = Depth of test pit= 3.35
W = Width of test pit= 0.90
L = Length of test pit= 2.80
S= Storage depth (of water) =1.05 D S
N = Porosity = 0.42

L

Soakaway Test Run 1 Test Date: 02/02/2021

— Time Depth
Infiltration Data (minutes) (m)

Time (minutes) 0 0.95

1.35
1.41
1.45
1.49
1.57
1.64
1.69
1.73
1.76
1.84
1.85
1.90
1.85
1.94
2.00

tp75
tn'):

0 2 4 6 8 10 12 14
0.5 I 1 1 I 1 1 1 1

75% Full

Depth (metres)

25% Full

V| |N[O|V|VB]RIWININ|F|-

==
N|O

Notes:

1. Trial pit excavated to 3.35m bgl - gravel backfill depth: 2.50m-3.30m bgl.

2. Groundwater level formed to 2.58m 1hr 20mins after completion of soakaway test pit. Test zone adjusted to 0.50m-
2.00m (as Capita instructions).

3. 1000l of water added to test pit formed a level at 0.95m bgl.

Therefore:
S= 105 m A= 641  m’ Vorsas= 1323 m’
From the above graph,
tos= 0.3 (min) to75= 4.65  (min)
Soil Infiltration Rate: = V5,5 x N = 3.32E-04 fm= 3.32x10" m/s
Apso X to75.25
or = 1.20E+00 or 1.20 m/hr

Test and analysis carried out in general accordance with BRE Digest 365 : 2016

Job No.: G20107

Site: A29 Realignment Scheme f“CHOLLS

Client: Jacksons Civil Engineering
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Trialpit No.: TP201

Soakaway Test Run 2 Test Date: 03/02/2021

Time Depth
(minutes) (m)

0 0.60
0.87
1.13
1.32
1.53
1.60
1.63
1.72
1.76
1.82
1.85
1.93
1.94
2.00

Infiltration Data
75 tpstlme (minutes)

01 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

—

o
)
.

75% Full

-

-
a

Depth (metres)

25% Full

vlo|lojojuu|s|wlw|N]|F]|-

=
N

Notes:
1. 1000I of water added to test pit formed a level at 0.60m bgl (storage depth 0.40m).
Therefore:
S= 150 m aso= 807 m’ Vysas=  1.89 m’
From the above graph,
tos= 0.52  (min) to75- 3.35  (min)

Soil Infiltration Rate: = V55 x N = 5.79E-04 fu= 5.79x10™* m/s

Apso X ty75.25 or= 2.09E+00 or 2.09 m/hr

Soakaway Test Run 3 Test Date: 03/02/2021

Time Depth
(minutes) (m)
0.95
1.41
1.49
1.57
1.64
1.69
1.73
1.76
1.84
1.84
1.85
1.90
1.94
1.96

Infiltration Data
Time (minutes)

tp75 p25

0 2 4 6 8 10 12 14

75% Full

25% Full

==
SlE(Ble|e|(N|o|u|ulsslw|n|—]|o

Notes: 2.00
1. 1000I of water added to test pit formed a level at 0.95m bgl (storage depth 1.05m).

Therefore:

S= 150 m agso= 807 m’  Vye,=  1.89m’
From the above graph,
to2s5= 0 (min) to75- 33 (min)
Soil Infiltration Rate: = V5,5 x N = 4.97E-04 frns= 4.97x10° m/s
Apso X ty75.25 or= 1.79E+00 or 1.79 m/hr

Test and analysis carried out in general accordance with BRE Digest 365 : 2016

Job No.: G20107

Site: A29 Realignment Scheme n|CHOLLS

Client: Jacksons Civil Engineering
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Trialpit No.: TP202
Soil Profile:
Depth (m) Description
From: To:
0.00 0.30 MADE GROUND - Topsoil
0.30 1.00 MADE GROUND - Brown slightly sandy gravelly CLAY
1.00 1.90 Creamy brown very clayey gravel
1.90 3.00 Brown gravelly CLAY
Sketch plan of test zone
Not to scale w

All dimensions in metres. /

D = Depth of test pit = 3.00
W = Width of test pit= 0.60
L = Length of test pit= 2.50

S= Storage depth (of water)=0.41 D S
N = Porosity = 0.42 1
| |
L
Soakaway Test Run 1 Test Date: 03/02/2021
o Time Depth
Infiltration Data (minutes) (m)
trs Time (minutes) toos 0 2.9
0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 l 2.34
29 A 14 2.38
. . 20 2.41
03 26 2.43
: 35 2.46
7 45 2.49
5 247 56 2.52
£ 75% Full 60 2.53
%_ 25 4 67 2.54
g 72 2.55
26 77 2.56
’ 25% Full 33 257
' . 89 2.58
2.7 97 2.59
104 2.61
Notes:

1. Groundwater seepage encountered at 2.98m, rising to 2.71m after 40 minutes.
2. Response zone: 2.30 to 2.71m (as instructed by Capita)

Therefore:
S= 0.41 m ap50= 2.77 mZ Vp75_25: 0.3075
From the above graph,
tp75= 18 (min) tp25= 103 (min)
Soil Infiltration Rate: f= V ;5,5 x N = 9.14E-06 funi= 9.14x10°  m/s

Aps0 X To75.25
or = 3.29E-02 or 3.29x10% m/hr

Test and analysis carried out in general accordance with BRE Digest 365 : 2016

Job No.: G20107

Site: A29 Eastergate nlcuo LLS

Client: Jacksons Civil Engineering
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Trialpit No.: TP202
Soakaway Test Run 2 Test Date: 03/02/2021
Infiltration Data Tm.]e Depth
' . t (minutes) (m)
tors Time (minutes) p25 0 238
0 20 40 60 80 100 3 231
22 T ‘ ‘ ‘ | 7 2.34
. . 7 2.34
2.3 1 14 2.39
w 21 2.42
L 241 75% Full 32 2.46
(0]
E 43 2.49
£ 2.5 1 53 2.52
8 261 25% Full 3111 §§Z
. . 80 2.57
2.7 96 2.61
Therefore:
S 041 m A= 277 m’ Vys2s= 0.3075 m’
From the above graph,
tprs= 17.5  (min) tpas- 95.75 (min)
Soil Infiltration Rate: f= V ;5,5 x N = 9.93E-06 funa = 9.93x10° m/s
apso X tors.as or= 3.57E-02 or 3.57x10% m/hr
Soakaway Test Run 3 Test Date: 03/02/2021
o Time Depth
Infllt'ratlon Data (minutes) (m)
to7s Time (minutes) toos 3 530
0O 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110 5 232
1 7 2.34
11 2.36
2.3 1 16 2.39
g 04 20 2.41
= a 26 2.44
() 0,
£ 75% Full T > a5
%— 2.5 1 38 2.47
8 47 2.50
2.6 25% Full 54 2.52
| | 60 2.53
2.7 67 2.54
86 2.58
100 2.61
Therefore:
S= 041 m age= 277 m’ Vyrs2s= 0.3075 m’
From the above graph,
tyzs= 185  (min) tpas- 99 (min)
Soil Infiltration Rate: f= V ;5,5 x N = 9.65E-06 f uns= 9.65x10° m/s
apso X ty7525 or= 3.47E-02 or 3.47x10% m/hr

Test and analysis carried out in general accordance with BRE Digest 365 : 2016

Job No.: G20107

Site: A29 Eastergate n‘cuo LLS

Client: Jacksons Civil Engineering
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Trialpit No.: TP203
Soil Profile:
Depth (m) Description
From: To:
0.00 0.30 MADE GROUND - Topsoil
0.30 1.00 MADE GROUND - Brown slightly sandy slightly gravelly CLAY
1.00 1.80 Brown very gravelly CLAY
1.80 3.10 Light brown very clayey GRAVEL
Sketch plan of test zone
Not to scale w
All dimensions in metres. /
D = Depth of test pit = 3.10
W = Width of test pit= 0.60
L = Length of test pit = 3.00
S= Storage depth (of water)=1.00 D S
N = Porosity = 0.42 1
| |
L
Soakaway Test Run 1 Test Date: 01/02/2021
o Time Depth
Inflltll'atlon I?ata (minutes) (m)
tors Time (minutes) toos 0 2.10
0 20 40 60 80 100 120 140 160 180 200 1 2.65
P R S 2 2.34
2o | | 5 2.52
. 10 2.62
2.3 A
B l ...... 75% Full 17 2.68
7 “ - 30 2.72
% 2.5 40 2.74
£ 26 53 2.76
% 27 58 2.77
67 2.78
e 2.8 = < 25% Full 80 2.80
29 a | -
I . 91 2.81
3 I i 109 2.82
3.1 135 2.83
160 2.85
Therefore:
S=  1.00 m agse=  5.40 M’ Visas= 09 m’
From the above graph,
tp7s= 2 (min) tpas= 160 (min)
Soil Infiltration Rate: = V ;5,5 x N = 7.38E-06 frun= 7.38x10°  m/s
Apso X tp75.25
or = 2.66E-02 or 2.66x10> m/hr

Test and analysis carried out in general accordance with BRE Digest 365 : 2016

Job No.: G20107

Site: A29 Realignment Scheme

Client: Jacksons Civil Engineering

NICHOLLS
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Trialpit No.: TP203
Soakaway Test Run 2 Test Date: 02/02/2021
Infiltration Data T'".'e Depth
Time (minutes) (minutes) (m)
tors tos 0 2.10
20 40 60 80 100 1 355
2.1 ‘ ‘ ‘ ! 3 2.67
;g ] I 5 2.68
. 2:4 e e e e e e — 4 75% Full 7 2.70
@ I 9 2.71
£ 25 : 11 2.72
E 26 13 2.72
g 271 20 275
& 281 9 35 2.78
8 59 1.1 25% Ful .
: I 50 2.81
3 . 70 2.82
3.1 85 2.84
95 2.85
Therefore:
S= 100 m A= 540  m’ V= 09 m’
From the above graph,
tp7s= 0.5 (min) tpas- 95 (min)
Soil Infiltration Rate: = V ;5,5 x N = 1.23E-05 fump = 1.23%x10° m/s
Aps0 X th7s25 or= 4.44E-02 or 4.44x10> m/hr
Soakaway Test Run 3 Test Date: 02/02/2021
Infiltration Data Time Depth
t Time (minutes) t (minutes) (m)
P75 P25 0 2.10
0 20 40 60 80 100
51 ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ 1 1 2.56
59 ] I 2 2.65
23 | | 3 2.67
B e e e 5% Ful 2 S8
ﬁ 2.5 : 5 2.69
g 26 7 2.71
= 27 10 2.74
3 28 N 20 2.77
0 29 ; 25% Ful 25 2.78
31 ' 60 2.82
3.1 - 80 2.83
90 2.84
100 2.85
Therefore:
S  1.00 m = 5.40 M’ Vogsas= 09 m’
From the above graph,
tp7s= 0.5 (min) tp2s- 100 (min)
Soil Infiltration Rate: f= V ;5,5 x N = 1.17E-05 fruns= 1.17x10°  m/s
3pso X 7525 or= 4.22E-02 or 422x10° m/hr

Test and analysis carried out in general accordance with BRE Digest 365 : 2016

Job No.: G20107

Site: A29 Realignment Scheme n'CHOLLS

Client: Jacksons Civil Engineering
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1. Catchment 1 - Fontwell Avenue Roundabout

Further to the meeting with Arun DC held on 16" June 2020, additional ground investigation work
was undertaken for soakaway tests during the winter period.

This Technical Note reviews the impact on the current design and storage volume provisions with
regards to the latest infiltration rates recovered from site.

Three trial pits, TP201, TP202 and TP203 were excavated on 02/02/21 at the location of the
proposed storage installations as shown in Figure 1. The level of the TP relative to the proposed IL of
the storage cells is provided in table 2.

TP201 NGTE FOR TP 101 AREA: SOIL IMPACTED WITH
EASTING . dSdB4EA7SE POLYCYCLEE AROMATIC HYDROCARBONS AND
MNORTHING 105557 2204 TRACE CHRYSOTLE ASBESTOS BETWEEM GL

AND T8 DEPTH, SLITABLE HEATH AND SARTEY
PRECAUTICNS TO BE TAKEN DURING
EARTHWORKS AMD REPLACE S0IL LAYERS TG

=
2 W ~ MBIKS GROER THEY ARE FOUND ISITL

NOTE FOR TP 202 & 202 AREA: SOILIMPACTED
EASTING  484msegst  WITH POLYCYGLIC ARGIMATIC HYDROCARBONS
NMORTHING 1056283200 T 13M DEPTH, SUITABLE HEALTH AND SAFETY
PRECAUTIONS TO BE TAKEN DURMG
EARTHWORKS AND REPLACE SOIL LAYERS TO

TR MIMIC ORDER THEY ARE FOLND [NSITU

EASTING  434E332270
NORTHING. 1058242170

Figure 1. Location of Trial Pits

Property and infrastructure
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Capita Property and Infrastructure Ltd
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2. Infiltration Tests Results and Recorded Ground Water Levels

Three infiltration tests were undertaken within each trial hole, the results are summarised in Table 1
below. Worst case infiltration rates are highlighted in yellow. Groundwater level data is summarised
in Table 2. Detailed Trial Pit Logs can be found in Appendix A.

TP Infiltration Rate Infiltration Rate Infiltration Tank | Infiltration rate
/ /h Locations used in design
m/s m/ar (TN Drainage
Strategy)
201 | Test1:3.32x10-4 m/s | Test 1: 1.20 m/hr Roundabout 0.144 m/hr
central island
Test 2: 5.59 x 10-4 m/s | Test 2: 2.09 m/hr
Test 3:4.97 x 10-4 m/s | Test 3: 1.79 m/hr
202 | Test1:9.14 x 10-6 m/s | Test 1: 3.29 x 102 m/hr | South of the 0.144 m/hr
roundabout
Test 2:9.93x 10-6 m/s | Test 2: 3.57 x 102 m/hr
Test 3:9.65x 10-6 m/s | Test 3: 3.47 x 102 m/hr
203 Test 1: 7.38 x 10-6 m/s | Test 1: 2.66 x 102 m/hr | South of the 0.144 m/hr
roundabout
Test 2: 1.23x10-5m/s | Test 2: 4.44 x 10> m/hr
Test3:1.17x 10-5m/s | Test 3: 4.22 x 102 m/hr
Table 1 - Summary of Infiltration Test Results
TP Depth to Groundwater Groundwater Base level of [Invert Level of
Groundwater | level m AOD Level previously [the TP for Storage Cells
(m) assumed m AOD [testing m AOD |m AOD
201 2.580 12.925 12.700 13.004 13.000
(Excavated to
12.200 but
backfilled due
to the GWL)
202 2.710 12.640 12.700 12.350 13.000
203 Not Not 12.700 12.490 13.000
encountered encountered

Table 2 - Groundwater Levels
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3. Assessment on the impact on the proposed installation volumes

3.1. Design Parameter used in the FLOW model design

e Rainfall Data — FEH-13

e (CV-valuel0

e Safety factor -2

¢ Infiltration rate - base only

3.2. Centre of Roundabout Installation

It can be seen that the lowest infiltration rate at TP201 (1.20m/hr), within the centre of the proposed
roundabout, is higher than the assumed design value of (0.144m/hr). The groundwater level, however,
was higher than anticipated at 12.925m AOD (0.075m below the invert of the tank). It is proposed that
the size of the installation remains unchanged at 125 m? as the spare capacity can be utilised to offset
the risk of associated with high groundwater level.

Invert level: 13.000 m AOD
Storage Plan area: 125 m?2
Storage depth: 1m

Based on critical 1 in 100 yr + 40% C.C. storm

For Infiltration rate: 1.44 x 10-1 m/hr For Infiltration rate: 1.2 m/hr
(Assumed design) (New Result)
Runoff stored Vol. (m?3) Water level Runoff stored Vol. (m3) Water level
94.32 13.755 45.95 13.368
Based on critical 1 in 100 yr + 20% C.C. storm
For Infiltration rate: 1.44 x 10-1 m/hr For Infiltration rate: 1.2 m/hr
(Assumed design) (New Result)
Runoff stored Vol. (m?3) Water level Runoff stored Vol. (m3) Water level
77.35 13.619 36.78 13.294
Based on critical 1 in 30 yr storm
For Infiltration rate: 1.44 x 10-1 m/hr For Infiltration rate: 1.2 m/hr
(Assumed design) (New Result)
Runoff stored Vol. (m3) Water level Runoff stored Vol. (m3) Water level
49.29 13.394 20.3 13.162
Hence, the spare capacity in the storage cells for each storm event is as follows:-
Storm Event Water Level mAOD Percentage Full (%) Spare Capacity (%)
1in30yr 13.162 16.2 83.8
1in 100 yr + 20% C.C 13.294 29.4 70.6
1in 100 yr + 40% C.C 13.368 36.8 63.2
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3.3. South of Roundabout Installation

To the south of the roundabout the lowest infiltration results obtained in TP202 and TP203 are less
than that assumed in design but are above the threshold for infiltration systems. The groundwater
level recorded in TP202 was 12.640m AOD, below the value assumed for the design (12.700m AOD).
Groundwater was not encountered in TP203.

The design of the storage cell installations has been checked using the latest infiltration rate as

follows:-

Invert level: 13.000 m AOD
Storage Plan area: 220 m2
Storage depth: 1m

Based on critical 1 in 100 yr + 40% C.C. storm

For Infiltration rate: 1.44 x 10-1 m/hr | For Infiltration rate: 2.66 x 10-2 m/hr
(Assumed design) (New Result)

Runoff stored Vol.

Water level

Runoff stored Vol. Water level

196.9

13.895

208.63 13.948

Based on critical 1 in 100 yr + 20% C.C. storm

For Infiltration rate: 1.44 x 10-1 m/hr
(Assumed design)

For Infiltration rate: 2.66 x 10-2 m/hr
(New Result)

Runoff stored Vol.

Water level

Runoff stored Vol. Water level

177.27

13.806

203.4

13.925

Based on critical 1 in 30 yr storm

For Infiltration rate: 1.44 x 10-1 m/hr
(Assumed design)

For Infiltration rate: 2.66 x 10-2 m/hr

(New Result)

Runoff stored Vol.

Water level

Runoff stored Vol.

Water level

108.52

13.493

163.31

13.742

Hence, the spare capacity in the storage cells for each storm event is as follows:-

Storm Event Water Level mMAOD Percentage Full (%) Spare Capacity (%)
1in30yr 13.742 74.2 25.8
1in100yr+20% C.C 13.925 92.5 7.5
1in100vyr+40% C.C 13.948 94.8 5.2




CAPITA

With a view to improving the spare capacity, the plan area of the cells was increased slightly, the

layout being predominately constrained by the site red line boundary. The results for this revised
layout (revised layout shown in figure 2 below) are as follows.

Invert level: 13.000 m AOD
Storage Plan area: 242 m? (Width increased from 5.5m to 6m as per the red outline)
Storage depth: im
™ {gaat® Fn
‘-// _,-’.H. =

KINGSPAN NSEEN [ EYPASS
SEPARATOR

A

INFILTRATION TANK 1B - SEE TABLE 2

CENTRE ( CHAMEER) - X4 34644 317, v105529.335

Figure 2. Revised storage plan areas

Based on critical 1 in 100 yr + 40% C.C. storm

For Infiltration rate: 1.44 x 10-1 m/hr | For Infiltration rate: 2.66 x 10-2 m/hr
(Assumed design) (New Result)

Runoff stored Vol. Runoff stored Vol.
196.9 225.46

Water level
13.932

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

220.2

13.910

Based on critical 1 in 30 yr storm

For Infiltration rate: 1.44 x 10-1 m/hr
(Assumed design)

For Infiltration rate: 2.66 x 10-2 m/hr
(New Result)

Runoff stored Vol. Water level Runoff stored Vol. Water level
108.52 13.493 161.24 13.666
Hence, the spare capacity in the storage cells for each storm event is as follows:-
Storm Event Water Level m AOD Percentage Full (%) Spare Capacity (%)
1in30yr 13.666 66.6 334
1in 100 yr + 20% C.C 13.910 91.0 9.0
1in 100 yr + 40% C.C 13.932 93.2 6.8

The revised layout has improved spare capacity for the 1 in 30yr event, but only a little additional

spare capacity for both the 1 in 100yr events.
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4. Conclusions

The latest investigation work has shown that infiltration rates in the centre of the roundabout are
reasonable and exceed the values assumed in the design. Recorded groundwater levels are higher
than previously assumed. The design of the storage cells in the centre of the roundabout as previously
presented will include spare capacity to reduce the risk associated with fluctuating groundwater
levels.

Infiltration rates to the south of the roundabout however are above the threshold for infiltration
systems but were lower than the values assumed in the design. The plan area of the storage cells has
been increased within the constraints of the site red line boundary and the storage volume provided
is now 242m3. Groundwater levels recorded were slightly lower than that assumed for the design.

The results show that, while the distance between the invert of the tanks and the ground water level
is less than expected the infiltration rates are still sufficient to enable the 100yr + 40% event to be
fully managed within the proposed system.

5. Summary

Centre of Roundabout Installation:

Invert level: 13.000 m AOD

Storage Plan area: 125 m?

Storage depth: 1m

Storage Volume: 125 m?3

Infiltration Rate: 1.20 m/hr (3.32 x 10-4 m/s)

Groundwater Level: 12.925 m AOD

South of Roundabout Installation:

Invert level: 13.000 m AOD

Storage Plan area: 242 m?

Storage depth: im

Storage Volume 242 m3

Infiltration Rate: 2.66 x 10-2 m/hr (7.38 x 10-6 m/s)

Groundwater Level: 12.640 m AOD

The above is presented to WSCC and ADC for further discussion and agreement with our proposals.
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n Ic H o LLS itz
29 Realignment Scheme
clans FAettod of Excasation: Cimensaons: Froject No.:
bemnsi i : L Mizchaniml Exmwvetor 2.80m 1.0.30m
Jackson Civil Engineering GZ0107
LogEed oy W Ground Lewel:  15.504m ADD Dzt i Pk Loction: - 434551E 105553N |Somie: 125
Sorpples ".: I.r L] \Wimtar 'HEI_. HF’H Siraim Descrghon Legend Eacitll
Fat: | Cagtn|m) Resuft (maccy | im)
MADE GROUND - Toosoil
120 830 I ADE GROUND - Brown slighthy sandy grevelly CLAY with oocasional
fragments of chicksn wire, orick, cemmec, pkashc and metal. Sreesd is sub-
angular to sut-rounded fine to coarse fint and mudstone
P heoorgoce fast ot 5.50m = Oggm
PID heockpoce fest of 1.30m = Ogem
13.50 2.00 = o
Erowmn gravelly CLAY. Gravel is anguiar to sub-anguiar fine to coarse flint
1320 230 Light brown very ciayey GRAVEL Gravel B anguiar to sub-rounded firez to H
comurze: fiink and chaik 4
1zz0 | 33g -
|

Remimrics mnd Water Ooseryations Shest 1ofi

Trial pit excvabsd With tracked machine, and utifsed for soakewey testing.

Groundanaber seapaEs anoountenad ot 3 30m and rose to 2.90m upon completian of test pit

Trinl pit backfilled with 20mm grawel from 3. 30m-2.50m
_Broundwaber continued to mze to 2S6m afbar S0mins - water level manitooed st 20 minwts interals - 2.57m, 2.60m, 258m, Z58m,

Somkmway Tt '.nrio_'\ test undertmken wihin eIore = l_:-_=.::-.-n-:.co-n. \TI.LAGS
| Test zone speciicaion in sccorisnos witt Capits instructions
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n lc H o LL s e
225 Rezlignment Schemes
e kiethod of Excavaiion: Cimensaons: F'I:]:E‘:': Ho.:
Horet . hAschariol Eeomvator 2.500m 1 OLEDIm
Rackson Cvil EEE’---E:fII'Ig 520107
LoEmad iy ) around Level: 15.353m ACD Dt O3 eed Locmtion: - 424515E 105915H |Soake: 1-25
Smrmgies urI-c I.r situ Tsts A ik Jvel__ Dlept‘n g et
Fef: | Depth{m) Resuft (maCS) | {m)
MADE GROUND - Topsoil with frequent roots
1305 030 3 = = =
PMADE GROUND - Erown shghtly sandy srawelly CLAY with oocasional roots
Bnd fragmenks of brick and cisy mpe. Gravel is sub-anguiar to sub-rounded
fire= to Comrse flink and mudstons
PiD heodssoce tast ot 6.50m = Ossm
1a.35 1oe =
Light rown very ciayey GRAVEL Gravel is anguiar to sut-rounded fire to
oomrse fink snd chalk
1343 150 = 2
Erown gravedly CLAY. Gravel is anguiar to sub-angular fine to coarse flint -
mnd chalk 1
r 1
r i
¥ 1
iz2.33 3.00
f— e
Semerks snd Wabsr Otservstions Shest 1of 1
1. Trial pit exoyvabed with tracked machine and utilissd for soakramy testing,.
2 Waer sEEpaEe ancountemed ot 2 SEm, wber rose to 2. TAm after 40 minuts Surtion
3 water beye] monitoned gt L0 menate vervals - 2 82m, 2.80m, 2.78m, 2.71m
4. Spakmway nfStration test undertaken within test zone of 2 20m-2.71m.
5 Test zone specification in accordanoe with on-site Capita instructions, \\'I,LAGS
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n Ic H o LL s St
£.2% Realignment Schems
Shers: Niethod of Excavation: Cimensmons: Project No.:
Lackzon Civil E'tg:;:'-EEi'Il'lg hechaniol Excavabar 3.00wm x OLEOmM c201a7
Lozmed Oy e Ground Level: 15.55m ACD Dt 1 P ] Locabon: - 454551E. 10552ZTN |Soale:
Sam I satu Tesis el D pis .
o= onc o water | 5| REFE Siratn Descrotion
et | Depthim) Result fmacd) | m}
MADE EROUND - Topsoil
1325 | 030 e GROUND - Brown Slighty sandy grawelly CLAY with occazional
fragments of brick and ciay pipe. Gravel is sub-anguisr to sub-rounded fine
to comrse fiimt and mudstons
P reacspace test ot 0.30m = Ogem
14.539 100 E
Erown wery gravelly CLAY. Gravel is anguiar to sub-angular fine to cosrss
fint
i3.78 1z F =
Light irown wery clayey GRAVEL. Gravel is anguar to sub-rounded fire to
coasse fink and chalk
1z.39 3.1
e ——
Remarks and Waber Ooservations Sheet1of1
1 Triml pit excavabed with trackec machine and wtilsed for soscewny testing.
Z. MO ErouncwetEr seEpanes encountened duning exoavation
2. SomlkEway infitration test undertaken within test zone of 2 10m-3.10m.
4 Test zone specifioation in aocordanoe with on-site Capita instructions.
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